
From: Burton, Linda - Division of School Data Services  
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:33 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training  
 
KSIC Contacts, 
 
This is a reminder that the Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training begins 
tomorrow at 9:30 a.m. ET. A Teams meeting invitation has been sent to those who have already 
registered; however, anyone can join the training by clicking the Join Meeting link below. Please forward 
this meeting invitation to other staff in your office as needed to ensure broader awareness and 
participation in this training opportunity. For anyone who has not already registered, please forward this 
notification to ensure they have the meeting link. 
 
Please note the following updates to KSIS training events: 

• You can join the training via the Join Meeting Link provided in this notification or the link 
provided to those who registered.  

• We encourage you to ask questions during the training using the Microsoft Teams Q&A feature, 
as GoSoapBox will no longer be used. 
 

Event: KSIS Infinite Campus 2024-2025 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training 
Date: Thursday, April 17 
Time: 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 a.m. CT – Please join a few minutes early to ensure your audio and video 
settings are correct. 
Registration: Register here (Required to receive EILA credit) 
 
Agenda: 2024-25 EoY KSIS Training Agenda 
 
Answers to frequently asked questions: 

1. Session Timing: Each session will start promptly as scheduled to accommodate participants who 
want to join for a specific topic. 

2. Recording Availability: All sessions will be recorded and available on the KDE Media Portal KSIS 
Archive tab. 

3. EILA Credit Requirements and Certificates: 
a)       Register for this training. 
b)       Participate in one or more sessions. 
c)       Complete the post-training survey. 
d)       Those who meet the above requirements will receive an EILA certificate by email within 

one week after completing the post-training survey. If you don’t receive the survey or 
certificate, please check your junk mail before reaching out for assistance.  

4. Accessibility and Accommodations: If you require accommodations, please reach out to KDE 
Data Services in advance. 

5. Presentation Slides: Slides were provided to those who registered. If you won’t be able to attend 
but would like to receive the slides, send a request to KDE Data Services. 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 290 501 962 869 6  
Passcode: hT34BN7e  

https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/2024-25_EoY_KSIS_Training_Agenda.pdf
https://mediaportal.education.ky.gov/technology/ksis/
https://mediaportal.education.ky.gov/technology/ksis/
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting%3Fomkt%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C47cca12cb09e414acae208dd7d1513c0%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638804251713185495%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kP5jaYYSjSnjCYaB9H1dxGm8Zr0TYk28FpQAIQZmzGQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzdkOWQxNTYtZGYzOS00ODliLWJjNzgtY2M4YjZkM2ZmZDc4%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25229360c11f-90e6-4706-ad00-25fcdc9e2ed1%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522f58bddd5-ba6b-4c46-9c01-405a5ce67233%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C47cca12cb09e414acae208dd7d1513c0%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638804251713209154%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aMx1gIZspw04Q7LRdINMwyx4aYufB6rV6eAngoO%2B%2Fqk%3D&reserved=0


 
 
Linda Burton 
Assistant Director 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461 
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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